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Addendum No. 2 

Frederick County Detention Center Commissioner’s Office Bullet Resistant Glass Wall 
K22-0091-79 

 
 

06/06/2022 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify certain portions of the above-referenced solicitation with all 
prospective bidders/offerors. 
 
C1. Add: Attachment 2, Hand Drawings 
 
C2. Delete: Section III.C.2 Deal trays shall be 16” W x 8” D x 2 ¾” H stainless steel with a curved bottom. 

Frames shall be Ballistic grade Clear Anodized Aluminum. 
Add: Deal trays shall be 16” W x 8” D x 2 ¾” H stainless steel with a curved bottom. Frames shall be Ballistic 
grade Dark Bronze Aluminum. 

 
Questions: 
Q1. Please provide details about the electronic lock system being used in the current ballistic door (e.g, 

manufacture; model numbers).  
A1. New electronic lock will be provided by Frederick County Security contractor 
 
Q2. Will the District Court be responsible for wiring to the new ballistic door? 
A2. Yes. 
 
Q3. A floor ceiling ballistic wall does not allow for much airflow except for the transaction windows and current 

door (when it is opened). Has the matter been considered? 
A3. Yes. 
 
Q4. Please provide the specs for the entry door and hardware for the one (1) door to be installed. 
A4. Entry door is 3’ x7’ with a closer, electronic strike lock, key cylinder, and paddle exit device. 
 
Q5. Please provide an elevation sketch to show how the counter, glass, and walls are expected to look. 
Q5. Refer to Attachment 2 attached in this addendum. 
 
Q6. Please provide height and depth dimensions of the countertop. 
A6. ½”=1’. 
 
Q7. Please confirm whether Level 3 bullet resistant wall panels will be required around the bullet resistant glass. 

If yes, confirm where the wall panels should go.  
A7. Panels are not required around the glass and panels. Please refer to Attachment 2 for the placement of the 

glass and panels. 
 
Q8. Please confirm whether the contractor will need to install the card reader and access control systems to the 

door, or will the court’s access control vendor handle that separately from this contract? 
A8. Security vendor will handle separately.  
 
All addenda will be incorporated into the final contract documents and will be binding on all bidders/offerors 
responding to this solicitation. Each bidder/offeror submitting a bid/proposal must acknowledge receipt of all addenda 
by completing and forwarding Attachment H (included in bid/proposal package) with the bid/proposal response; 
failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the bid/proposal rejection. 
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If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at (410) 260-3591 or email me at 
valerie.l.mitchell@mdcourts.gov 
 
Valerie L. Mitchell 
Procurement Officer 
 

mailto:valerie.l.mitchell@mdcourts.gov
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